In Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-267

Public Service Company of Colorado

ATTN: 0. R. Lee, Vice President
Electric Production

P.0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Dear Mr. Lee:

We have reviewed your letter dated May 10, 1984 (P-84137), which transmitted
an application to amend the Fort St. Vrain (FSV) Technical Specifications
related to the helium circulators' overspeed trip setpoint. We find that we
require additional information before we can take any final action on your
application. Therefore, we request that you respond, in accordance with the
provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(f), to the questions and comments contained in the
enclosure within 60 days of your receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions on this subject, please contact the NRC Project
Manager,

Since this reporting requirements relates solely to FSV, fewer than
ten respoindents are affected; therefore, OMB clearance is not required by PL
96-511.

Sincerely,

Orinin ! Siemad By
' | a ‘q

E. H. Johnson, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 1

Enclosure:
NRC Questions and comments
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Public Service Compeny of Colorado

J. W. Gahm, Manager, Nuclear
Production Division

Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station

16805 WCR 194

Platteville, Colorado 80651

L. Singleton, Manager, Quality
Assurance Division
(same address)

C. K. Millen, Senior Vice President
Public Service Company of Colorado
P. 0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Mr. David Alberstein, 14/159A
GA Technologies, Inc.

P. 0. Box 85608

San Diego, CA 92138

Albert J. Hazle, Director
Radiation Control Division
Department of Health

4210 East 1lth Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80220

Kelley, Stansfield & 0'Donnell
Public Service Company Building
550 15th Street, Room 900
Denver, Colorado 80202

Chairman, Board of County Comm.
of Weld County, Colorado
Creeley, Coloradec 80631

Regional Representative
Radiation Programs
Environmental Protection Agency
1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80203

Mr. H. L. Brey, Executive Staff
Assistant, Electric Production
Public Service Company of Colorado

P. 0. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80201

bce distrib. by RIV:

RPB1 Resident Inspector
RPB2 Section Chief (SPES)
EP&RPB P. Wagner, RPEI

RIV Mile D. Pcwers, RPB1

R. D. Martin,RA DRSP
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D. Brinkman, SSPB/NRR
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. Miller, ORB3

Colburn, ORB3
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Enclosure

NRC Questions and Comments on May 10, 1984, Application

1.

Ir the evaluation in Attachment 2 of the application it is stated that:
"FSAR Section A.1.13.5 [new reference A.14.5] identifies the maximum
credible overspeed condition as 135% of rated, resulting from a rupture
of the reheat steam pipe downstream of the circulator, combined with
failures of both the control system and the overspeed trip system." How
is the speed limited to 1357 of rated under these conditions?

The evaluation further states that the proposed increase in the trip
setting "would still provide the automatic protective actions
conservatively prior to the credible overspeed condition (135%) as
designed." How has the response time of the protective system been
tested to verify that the protective actions are completed conservatively
prior to the credible overspeed condition?

The evaluation also discussed the circulator disc and blade testing
program at 140% of design speed and the testing that determined that
blade shedding occurs at 170% of des gn speed (design speed is 9550
PRM). It is our understanding that these tests, described in FSAR
Section A.14.5, "Disc Catcher," refer only to the helium compressor disc
and blades and not the steam turbine. At what speed would disc failure
or blade shedding of the steam turbine occur and how was this value
detenTin;d? What other equipment could be damaged by the resulting
missiles

The Reference Design Manual, Document DC-21-1, Issue C, was reviewed for
background information. In Section 2.6, "General Design Limits,"

Item d), the Allowable Continuous Speed is stated to be 10,800
PRM-max imum,

a. What is the basis for this limit?
b. How is compliance with this limit ensured?

Qur review of the Technical Specification Surveillance Requirements
indicates that only the instrumentation components of the circulator trip
system are required to be tested. In order to provide assurance of a
timely trip, it appears that integrated system testing should be
conducted which would verify conpletion of the trip function within the
required response time. Provide a surveillance requirement to
incorporate this type of testing.

Describe the safety classification of the components of the circulator
trip system, including their power supplies.

Describe the status of the equipment qualification program required by
10 CFR 50.49(e) and (f) for the components of the circulator trip
system.



